

# ASHLEY BLOOR

**Sterling Global Marine Ltd**  
Mill Mead, Bickton, Fordingbridge  
Hampshire, SP6 2HA, UK

M: +44 (0)7955 392508  
E: ashley@sgsurvey.com



## PROFILE

A marine surveyor with extensive experience in many aspects of marine surveying within the commercial marine industries. Expertise in SG Survey technical level investigative surveying and consultation in damage and loss for vessels and cargo, with specialist knowledge in salvage and marine cargo. Clients include P&I clubs, hull and machinery insurance, underwriter and other vested interests.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Current Position: **Marine Surveyor**  
**Sterling Global Marine Limited**  
**Southampton**

Previous Position: **2014 – 2019 Marine Surveyor**  
**BA Marine**  
**Southampton**

**2011 – 2014 Assistant Marine Surveyor**  
**BA Marine**  
**Southampton**

## EDUCATION

Southampton Solent University **BA (Hons) Product design with marketing**

## PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Lloyds Maritime Academy **Certificate in Navel Architecture 2018**  
**Diploma in Marine Surveying 2015 – 17**  
**Certificate in Cargo surveying 2015**

## PROJECT HISTORY

<b>Pre-shipment inspections</b>	<b>Damage and Engineering surveys</b>
<b>Lashing and securing surveys</b>	<b>Condition surveys</b>
<b>Dangerous goods</b>	<b>Salvage claims</b>
<b>Heavy lift and Project Cargo</b>	<b>Damage to shore installations</b>
	<b>Bunker surveys and sampling</b>